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A2 #34
Who awards the RFQ in the context of a tactical sourcing low-touch scenario?

¢ A Sourcing specialists
e B. Purchasing managers
e (. The requester

e D. Supervisor

He: C

EE #35
What is a Prepackaged Report in SAP Ariba Procurement? Note: There are 2 correct answe 15 to this questio n.

e A saved custom report designed to be re-used by multiple users
e B. generic report organized into category folders

e C. report provided by SAP Ariba out of the box

e D. report template designed by administrators
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dY: BC

Y.

Solution:

The two correct answe rs from learningsap.com for "What is a Prepackaged Report in SAP Ariba Procurement?"" are:
* A. generic report organized into category folders learning.sap.com

* B. report provided by SAP Ariba out of the box learning.sap.com

EE #36
Where do buyers store catalog itens used for ?

A. Supply Chain Collaboration
B. SAP Business Network
C. Buying and Invoicing

D. Guided Buying

qE: C

Y.

Solution:

Buyers store catalog itens used for in Buying and Invoicing, learning,sap.com+3learning,sap.comt-3learning.s

HE#37
Which invoicing type would be recommended for milestone-based payments for services such as consulting?

A. No-release order contract
B. Service purchase order

C. Purchase order

D. Release order contract

0
o

: A

EE #38
What transactional data can be exchanged between SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing and an ERP system? Note: There are 2
correct answers to this question.

A. Payment request

B. Invoice reconciliation
C. Order confirmation
D. Purchase order
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